UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

January 23, 2014

MEMORANDUM TO: Tom Boyce, Branch Chief
Regulatory Guidance and Generic Issues Branch
Division of Engineering
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

FROM: Richard Jervey, Project Engineer /RA/
Regulatory Guidance and Generic Issues Branch
Division of Engineering
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MEETING TO DISCUSS THE PLANNED NEEDS FOR
CODES AND STANDARDS TO SUPPORT SMALL MODULAR
REACTORS

DATE AND TIME: February 6, 2014, 2:00 p.m. — 3:00 p.m.

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)

Two White Flint, Room 10A1
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

PURPOSE: To discuss the developmental work described above.
MEETING CONTACT: Rick Jervey, RES/DE

301-251-7404
richard.jervey@nrc.gov

CATEGORY: This is a category 1 meeting.* Members of the public are invited to
observe this meeting. After the business portion of the meeting, but
before the meeting is adjourned the public may participate by asking
questions regarding regulatory issues with the NRC.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC ASME
Mike Case R. Black
Mike Mayfield, et al. G. Imbro

*Commission’s Policy Statement on “Enhancing Public Participation in NRC Meetings,” 67
Federal Register 36920, May, 2002. For information regarding participating via teleconference,
please contact Richard Jervey at 301-251-7404 or richard.jervey@nrc.gov.

A teleconference bridge line has been made available for the public. Please be aware that the
number of lines is limited. Interested parties may call (800) 857-9880. The passcode is 66725.

Enclosure: Agenda
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